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January 17, 2023

Mr. Gerardo Rios

Permits Office Chief

United States Environmental Protection Agency Region 9
Air-3-1

75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Mr. Rios:

This is to inform you that the Air District is cancelling the Title V permit for the facility
listed below.

Facility el Nemie Application Permlt City S
Number Number Engineer
A0062 AB&I Foundry None X. Cai Oakland Alameda

The Title V permit is being cancelled because the facility has been permanently shut
down as of December 14, 2022, and is no longer subject to Title V permit requirements.

The Air District has also notified the California Air Resources Board and the facility in
writing that the Title V permit has been cancelled.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call Xuna Cai, Senior Air
Quality Engineer, at xcai@baagmd.gov.

Sincerely yours,

Drigitally signed by Pamela Leong
DN: cn=Pamela Leong, o, ou,
email=plecng@baagmd.gov,
c=uUs

Date: 2023.01.17 20:18:01 -08'00"

Pamela

Leong

Pamela J. Leohg
Director of Engineering
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